From: Pearson, Rayne (UTC)

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 11:03 AM

To: 'Owsley, Travis' <Travis.Owsley@BNSF.com>
Cc: Brown, Sally (UTC) <sally.brown@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: TR-191025 - Request for Continuance

Thank you, Mr. Owsley. Your unopposed request for extension is granted. | will place this email thread in
the docket and look forward to receiving your response on Feb. 21.

Rayne Pearson
Administrative Law Director
(360) 664-1136
ravne.pearson@utc.wa.gov
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‘Washimgten Utilities
ond Transpaortotion
Commission

Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
WWW.utc.wa.gov

From: Owsley, Travis [mailto:Travis.Owsley@BNSF.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 10:55 AM

To: Pearson, Rayne (UTC) <rayne.pearson@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Brown, Sally (UTC) <sally.brown@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: TR-191025 - Request for Continuance

Judge Pearson,

Following up on our telephone conversation, BNSF requests a 30-day continuance of our deadline to
respond to the penalty assessment in docket TR-191025. Counsel for the Commission Staff does not
object to the request. Our response is currently due tomorrow, January 23, and we are seeking a
continuance until Friday, February 21.

Respectfully,
Travis Owsley
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Travis Owsley | Assistant General Attorney

B4 travis.owsley@bnsf.com | @ 817.352.2255
% 682.540.4035 (mobile) | - 817.352.0211
2500 Lou Menk Dr. AOB-3 Fort Worth, TX 76131

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE-

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete this message from all computers and
notify us immediately by return e-mail and/or phone (817) 352-2160. Thank you.


mailto:travis.owsley@bnsf.com

	From: Pearson, Rayne (UTC)  Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 11:03 AM To: 'Owsley, Travis' <Travis.Owsley@BNSF.com> Cc: Brown, Sally (UTC) <sally.brown@utc.wa.gov> Subject: RE: TR-191025 - Request for Continuance
	From: Owsley, Travis [mailto:Travis.Owsley@BNSF.com]  Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 10:55 AM To: Pearson, Rayne (UTC) <rayne.pearson@utc.wa.gov> Cc: Brown, Sally (UTC) <sally.brown@utc.wa.gov> Subject: TR-191025 - Request for Continuance

